From: Jeffrey Beaudry [maijltg:jbeaudry@mwgen.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 6:32 AM

To: Aron Yakima

Cc: James R Sault; Rebecca Maddox

Subject: Will County 25 Pond - Floor Core Sample

Aron,

It looks like the existing Poz-¢-pac floor is different then the site drawings because of this we will need to take two core
samples to delermine what we actually have, NRT would like one sample 10 be taken in the center and another sample to
be taken near the edge of the pond. Let me know if Brieser can support this work and what the cost will be, if Brieser can
not support t can bring in another contractor to perform the work just let me know.

Jeffrey Beaudry

Process Specialist
Midwest Generation

Will County Station
Phone: 815-372-4631
Fax: 815-372-4565

Cell Phone: 815-847-0098

This transmittai contains privileged and confidential information belonging to the sender. This information is intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

disclosure, dissemination, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.
«wee Forwarded by Jeffrey Beaudry/Will County/EMG/EIX on 07/23/2014 07:12 AM -

Aron Yakima <ayakima@briesercanstruction.com> 1o Tany Anderson <tanderson@brieserconstruclion.com>, Jeffrey Beaudry
<jbeaudry@rwgen.com>,
07/22/2013 08:42 AM “Daniel Bobzin” <dbobzin@brieserconstruction.com>, Mike Adermann

<mademann@brieserconstruction.com>
Subject FW: HDPE weld strip

————— Original Message-----

From: Mackay Riemenschneider [mailto:imackrBcazwsystems.coml
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 §;00 AM

To: Aron Yakima

Cg: 'Brian McKeown'; 'Matt Albert!'

Subject: RE: HDPE weld strip

Arcn,

Here is a weld strip detail. Please let me know if you need more information.
Thanks,

Mac Riemenschneider

Project Estimator

mackr@caawsystems. com

Clean Bir And Water Systems, LLC

262.965.4366 Office

Comfl . Sew

MWG13-15_27001



